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ottawa, March 26, 1920.

Sir,-

I beg to inform you that a communication has

been received from Mrs. Melissa Hill, in regard to appli-

cation of Mrs. Lucretia Jamieson to obtain the privileg¬

Kom̄l selling some loga from timber blown down last fall,

in which letter she states that you had been asked for a

permit, but advised her that she would have to apply to the

Council. If the logs are cut from dead and fallen timber

on land of which Mrs. Jamieson has beenffenized as owner

usless you know of any obiection thereto, there would not

appear to be any reason why she might not be given a permit

to sell what lumber may not be required in repairing her

nouse.

Your obedient Servant,

dent Deputy & Secr,

vordon J. Smith Esq..

Indian Superintendent,

Brantford, Ont.
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